

Delmarva Sportsman Association, Inc.

www.dsarange.com (410) 438-9832 dsarange@gmail.com

Ken Danz, President
(302) 378-2041
Tz9x21@gmail.com

Wes Grogan, Vice President
(302) 698-0840
Wesg44@dishmail.net

Debbie Kilby, Secretary
(302) 378-7854
debbieLk1050@yahoo.com

Tracy Kilby, Treasurer
(302) 378-7854
tetontk@yahoo.com

Jim Pileggi, Exec. Officer
(410) 648-9993
jpileggi321@gmail.com

John Cooper, Membership
(302) 659-1508
Jacoop5@verizon.net

Bill Duda, Chief Instructor
(910) 583-9732
Billd.dsa@gmail.com

June 30, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM by President Ken Danz. Debbie Kilby, Secretary, and Bill Duda, Chief Instructor, were excused. There were 18 members present. The minutes from the May 26, 2016 meeting were approved as posted.

Treasurers Report

The balance in the treasury as of May 26, 2016 was \$60,438.48. Expenses since then were \$1,006.67, and income was \$1,878.00. The balance as of 6/30/2016 is **\$61,309.81**. A motion was made and accepted to file the Treasurer's report for future audit.

Membership Report

As of 6/30/2016, we have 421 members. There is currently a wait list of 100.

Club Events ~ Please check the web for Calendar of Events and to find out information about a particular shooting event.

- **Cowboy** – The Renegades had 21 shooters in June. The next match is this Saturday, July 2nd.
- **Geezer Guns** – The June match had 11 shooters. Next Geezer Guns is July 21st.
- **Battle Rifle** – The June match had 15 shooters. The next match is scheduled for July 10th.
- **ESPS** – USPSA had 55 shooters. The next match is July 23rd.
- **Steel Challenge** had 22 shooters in June. The next match is July 17th.

Old Business

- **Outlet for Rifle Range** – Has not been installed yet. Our volunteer for this project has been tied up with work and will get to it when he is available.
- **Club Cookout** – Tom Conroy is coordinating this event which has been scheduled for Saturday, October 1. More information will be coming about this event.
- **Pole Building Bids** – We are still looking for bids for a pole building to replace the smaller sheds we are currently using. We would like it to be 100' x 40' and have a 4" concrete floor. If you would like to bid the job or know someone who would, please contact a Board member.
- **Replacement of Barrels on 50 Yard Berm** will be made the middle of this month by Bruce Dempsey.

New Business

- **Nominations for Officers** – The Secretary, Treasurer and Membership are retiring and these positions are open. Please consider running for an office. Nominations will be accepted in August and September.

Legislative Updates –

- Please check out the website for updates on pending legislation.

New Members

- There were 3 new members introduced tonight. Welcome to DSA!

The meeting was adjourned 8:30 PM. The next meeting will be held July 28, 2016 at 7:30 PM. Please come out and support your club.